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INTENT TO AWARD NOTICE

TO: Proposers/Bidders

FROM: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

DATE: August 21, 2023

RE: Bid #22-09 (Pre-Game Window Cleaning, RJS)

Please be advised that hand-delivered and electronic bids regarding the above-referenced service were
received on Friday, August 18, 2023 at 10:00a.m. The Invitation to Bid was released to prospective bidders
via TSA’s mailing list and DemandStar. A total of ten (10) companies attended the mandatory pre-bid
conference and five (5) companies submitted bids according to the terms and provisions of the bid
document.

Itis the staff’'s recommendation that the bid received from Blue Edonis, LLC of Miami, Florida be accepted
as the lowest responsive and responsible bidder meeting requirements and specifications for a total
contract cost of $20,140.

This Contract shall be in effect for a three (3) year period beginning October 8, 2023 through October 7,
2026. This Contract has an option to extend for one (1) additional two (2) year period at the sole option
of the Authority under the same terms and conditions as the original contract.

Let this notice serve as Intent to Award this bid award to Blue Edonis, LLC.

Bids Evaluated By: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager
Chris Jacquot, Director of Facilities Services

cc: Bid File



